COMMISSIONERS MEETING OCTOBER 13, 2009

The Board of Hocking County Commissioners met in regular session this 13th day of October 2009 with the following members present Sandy Ogle, Greg Green and John Walker.

MEETING: The meeting was called to order by President John Walker.

MINUTES: Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to accept the minutes. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

AGENDA: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to approve the agenda. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

RECESS: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to recess the meeting at 9:38 am to attend the Nelsonville Bypass Groundbreaking and will reconvene in Murray City. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

RECONVENE: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to reconvene at 11:20 am in Murray City. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

<u>BILL ACTION:</u> Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to approve the J&FS bills dated October 8, 2009 totaling \$8,125.71. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

TRAVEL: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to approve the following requests for travel:

- 1) J&FS Theresa Wahl, Rick Moore and Renee Harden to attend a Job Fair meeting in The Plains, Ohio on October 14, 2009.
- 2) J&FS Jann Beougher to attend an ABACUS User Training & Meeting in Columbus, Ohio on October 16, 2009.
- 3) SHSC Marjie Moore to attend an Area Agency on Aging meeting in Marietta, Ohio on October 8, 2009.
- 4) SHSC Marjie Moore to attend a General Policy meeting in Marietta, Ohio on October 20, 2009.
- 5) SHSC Marjie Moore to attend the South Eastern Ohio Fraud Coalition Meeting in Marietta, Ohio on October 22, 2009.
- 6) SHSC Marjie Moore and Susan Swart to attend Programs Meetings in Marietta, Ohio on October 28, 2009.

Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

FOR THE RECORD: Sandy said Narcie suggested to her that the county needs to hire someone to collect court costs.

<u>LETTERS SUPPORTING FLAGPOLES:</u> The Commissioners have received letters of support for the proposed flagpoles in front of the courthouse.

AUDITOR KEN WILSON: Auditor Ken Wilson gave an update on the possible Laurelville Annexation. Also said he would have more information later in the week from the insurance meeting he attended on Friday.

MICHELLE SEEBER: Murray City resident Michelle Seeber asked if there was any new information on the cell towers. Sandy said she was told towers would be going up. Sandy said she would contact the someone to speak with them. Michelle also said that they are still having a problem with stray dogs. The Commissioners will contact the Dog Warden.

RECESS: Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to recess the meeting at 11:30 am to return to Logan. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

RECONVENE: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to reconvene the meeting at 12:18 pm in the Commissioners Office. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

<u>BUDGETS:</u> The Commissioners discussed the budgets that have been submitted that haven't met the 8% cut. They would like to speak with those department heads.

<u>PAPER PRODUCTS, HAND SANITIZER AND HAND SOAP:</u> The Commissioners discussed the paper products, hand sanitizer and hand soap. The Commissioners decided in order to save money, only the restrooms will have paper towel dispensers and soap and any office or kitchen area that has one will be removed.

SAFETY REPORT: Motion by Greg Green and seconded by Sandy Ogle to approve the Monthly Safety Report for September 2009. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

ADJOURNMENT: Motion by Sandy Ogle and seconded by Greg Green to adjourn the meeting. Vote: Ogle, yea, Green, yea, Walker, yea.

Kalena Ogg, Clerk	
	Board of Hocking County Commissioners
This is to certify that the above is the true action taken by this I meeting of the Board held on October 13, 2009.	Board of Hocking County Commissioners at a regular
Kalena Ogg, Clerk	John Walker, President